
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
  
We have reviewed the submitted documents and on this occasion the Environment Agency will not be 
making any formal comment on the submission for the following reason:  
  
- The development falls within flood zone 1 and therefore we have no fluvial flood risk concerns 
associated with the site.   
  
There are no other environmental constraints associated with the application site which fall within the 
remit of the Environment Agency. If, however, the proposal subsequently changes such that you feel 
that it may pose a significant environmental risk then please do not hesitate to contact us and we will be 
pleased to review our response.  
  
Regards, 
  
Huda Al Tahhan 
Planning Advisor, Sustainable Places - Planning Team  
 Environment Agency I Trentside Offices I Scarrington Road I West Bridgford I NOTTINGHAM I NG2 5FA  
    Floods happen. Be prepared. Check if you are at risk from flooding and sign up for FREE flood 
warnings.  
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk <planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 December 2025 09:07 
To: Planning, Lower Trent <planning.trentside@environment-agency.gov.uk>; 
AssureEmail@ashfield.gov.uk 
Subject: V/2025/0617  
Importance: High 
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FADC_NCC.png&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning.trentside%40environment-
agency.gov.uk%7C895856043f7e4423999508de3eddfa82%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7
C0%7C0%7C639017320574802505%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOi
IwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GdRZ
P5wlZ%2FLZGi6uFwizQkF02g991YVrWTnLk3%2FE5uc%3D&reserved=0]<https://eur03.safelinks.protecti
on.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashfield.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning.trentside
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agency.gov.uk%7C895856043f7e4423999508de3eddfa82%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7
C0%7C0%7C639017320574825733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOi
IwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Brjt4
iWLyKzp9u06leMF44ZmslYry%2FXVVfJdkGEyuo8%3D&reserved=0> 
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This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the 
views of Ashfield District Council unless otherwise specifically stated. 
  
If reasonable adjustments are needed to fully engage with the Authority please contact 01623 450000. 
  
If you are not the intended recipient and you have received this e-mail in error you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. Please notify the sender by e-mail or telephone and delete 
it from your system. 
  
Please note that Ashfield District Council reserves the right, subject to compliance with legislation, to 
monitor emails sent or received. Under current legislation, such as, but not limited to, the Data 
Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in 
response to a request for information. 
  
We utilise an anti-virus system and therefore any files sent via e-mail will have been checked for known 
viruses. You are however advised to run your own virus check before opening any attachments received 
as we will not in any event accept any liability whatsoever once an e-mail and/or any attachment is 
received. 
  
Printing this email? Please think environmentally and only print when essential. Thank you. 
  
Did you know you can now report and request council services online, 24/7? Log into Ashfield 
24/7<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashfield.gov.uk%2Fyo
ur-council%2Freport&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning.trentside%40environment-
agency.gov.uk%7C895856043f7e4423999508de3eddfa82%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7
C0%7C0%7C639017320574837248%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOi
IwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NWn
AHzUf5QsZ5uWKA%2FD54lwXwtyiZbxTAHvI5ZNGpGU%3D&reserved=0> 
  
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and 
may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender 
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its 
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may 
have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of 
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or 
from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender 
or recipient, for business purposes.  
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